OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER,
BURLA IRRIGATION DIVISION, BURLA
PHONE NO.0663 - 2430445

E-mail id - sambalpurirrigation@rediffmail.com

Corrigendum No. 1 to "¢’ Tender Call Notice No. BID-02/2020-21 (Online)

1. Date and Time of availability of Bid =~ @ Dt: 14.12.2020 at 11.00 AM TO
Document in the Portal | | Dt: 29.12.2020 up to 5.30 PM.

Last Date / Time for receipt of { Dt: 29.12.2029 up to 5.30 PM.
Bids in the Portal

| 2
3.  Last date & time of seeking tender
4
5

| Dt: 29.12.2020 up to 5.30 PM.
clarification
Date of opening of Bid

"Dt: 30.12.2020 at 11,00 AM.

i‘ Dt. 06.01.2021 at 11.00 AM.
| O/o Executive Engineer,

| Burla Irrigation Division, Burla
| At/Po- Burla-768017

| Dist-Sambalpur

required

All other Terms & Conditions remains unaltered.
\

Y
\
Executivésngifee

Burla Irrigation Division, Burla

Memo No. 454 5 Date. &/ SR "HO

Copy submitted to the Engineer-in-Chief, Water Resources, Odisha, Secha Sadan,
Bhubaneswar for favour of kind information and necessary action,

Executied™y _ng}ér.
Burla Irrigation Division, Burla.

Memo No. /7395 / (V& Date. 2 J* /2 2l
Copy alongwith enclosures of soft copy of the Corrigendum No. 01 to ‘e’ procurement Notice
No. BID-02/2020-21 submitted to the Deputy Director-cum-Deputy Secretary, Advertisement,
Information & Public Relation Department, Office of the Director of Public Relation, Govt. of Odisha.
Bhubaneswar with a request to publish the tender call notice in two most widely circulated Odia daily
newspaper. The complementary copy of the advertisement of 2ach paper may pleasc be sent to this
office for reference.

Encl :- Soft Copy — INo. \M (}'9
Execudt ['-_1@"?1\mr.

Burla Irrigation Division, Burla.

Memo No. l/ 5 L/}?(ﬂ/? ) Date. 2/°/ 2 2.0

Copy alongwith soft copy submitted to the Technical head, State Portal Group, NIC, Odisha
Secretariat, Bhubaneswar for favour of kind information and necessary action alongwith soft copy of
the D.T.C.N. for hoisting in Govt. website to provide downloading facility to i(’.lendmg bidders.

Encl :- Soft Copy — I No. W}}‘}Q
' Exceuti Wokdefodeh,

Burla Irrigation Division, Burla.



{
MemoNo.Z/J [/‘9 P5ﬂ ﬁv E) Date. Q)/o? )?/7
Copy alongwith copy of the enclosure submitted to the Chief Engineer and Basin Manager.
Upper Mahanadi Basin, Burla / Director, Research and Quality Control, Unit-VIIl. Delta Squarc.
Bhubaneswar-12 / Superintending Engineer, Hirakud Dam Circle, Byrla for lavour ol kind

information and necessary action. e
Encl :- INo. (Each) Execu '.:n/glsjrw [
Burla Irrigation Division, Burla.
Memo No.// 35/ AVE) Date. 2/ / 2.-2.2

Copy alongwith soft copy forwarded to the Executive Engineer, ‘¢’ Procurement Cell, Office
of the Engineer-in-Chief, Water Resources, Odisha, Secha Sadan, Bhubaneswar for information and
necessary action with a request to hoist in DoWR website www.tendersodisha.gov.in.

Encl :- Soft Copy — 1No.
Exem\ {572 g(ﬁa%r. .
Burla Irrigation Division, Burla.
Memo No. /35 4 Date. 20-1%-20
Copy submitted to the Collector & District Magistrate, Bargarh for favour of kind information
and necessary action. V\Q—p‘
: : Ng.ug , éjik
ExecutiV\ i ;
Burla Irrigation Division, Burla,
Memo No. éﬁ 55 Date. 22/ - /2 ‘pefﬂ

Copy submitted to the Superintendent of Police, Sambalpur for inforgnation and necessary

action. \0)\'\{ ?“d
Execulive\W#mzpa, /

Burla Irrigation Division, Burla.
Memo No. 99517’ ~ 7D Date. 2/ /R 24

Copy to all the Executive Engineers under Hirakud Dam Circle, Burla / Executive Engineer,
Sambalpur (R&B) Division, Sambalpur / Additional Project Director (Tech.) DRDA.
Sambalpur/Bargarh / Executive Engineer, R.W. Division, Sambalpur / Executive Engineer, R W.S.S.
Division, Sambalpur / Executive Engineer, M.I. Division, Sambalpur / Executive Lngineer, R.W.
Division, Bargarh / Commissioner, Sambalpur Muncipal Corporation, Sambalpur / Division Notice
Board / Tender Call Notice File / Divisional Accounts Officer / Cashier / insgector-In-Chargc. Burla

Police Station, Burla for information and necessary action. b \ W}\W

ExecutiviW? gﬁér, '

Burla lrrigation Division, Burla.

Memo No. 93?[7’ tjaie D112 "oy L2

Copy forwarded to Liason Officer, Office of the Chief Engincer & Basin Manager, Upper
Mahanadi Basin, Room No. 334 (2% Floor), Secha Sadan, Bhubaneswar, Pime 751001 for information

and necessary action.

Executivig :
Burla Trrigation Division, Burla.



